Earth Negotiations Bulleth

A Reporting Service for Environment and Development Negotiations

Vol. 13 No. 41 Published by the International Institute for Sustainable Development Tuesday, 1 September 1998
HIGHLIGHTS FROM IFF-2 various fora, clear political leadership and a holistic approach are
MONDAY, 31 AUGUST 1998 not guaranteed but must be developed. He expressed hope for

i . building a consensus on possible elements for and beginning nego-
Delegates at IFF-2 met in Plenary to conduct background t{ations on an international mechanism, such as a LBI. SWITZER-

discussion on programme element Il (international arrangemenis 5 supported the adoption of a LBl that addresses SFM in a
and mechanisms to promote the management, conservationand . - = L o
olistic, interdisciplinary and cross-sectoral way, but only if it

sustainable development of all types of forests). contains clear and substantial commitments that go beyond general
PLENARY and declamatory principles. She said discussions of a LBl must not
Co-Chair Asadi introduced the Plenary discussion of detract from those on the other important categories of the IFF
programme element I11. He noted that the IFF’s work will form th@ork programme. In order to reach consensus, SWITZERLAND
basis for a possible CSD decision on negotiating a new forest Stressed: identifying substantial elements and then analyzing
instrument. He asked for background discussion on the contentgfether they are covered under existing instruments; analyzing
possible elements to be compiled into a Co-Chairs’ summary fopdvantages and disadvantages of all existing options; and deter-
substantive discussion at IFF-3. Jag Maini (IFF Secretariat) intr82ining links with existing conventions to avoid duplication.
duced the Secretariat’s Note on international arrangements andVMALAYSIA said it is not averse to a LBI.
mechanisms (E/CN.17/IFF/1998/9). The REPUBLIC OF KOREA said a holistic arrangement is
Regarding international arrangements and mechanisms, needed but queried the cost of convention negotiations, as did
CANADA underscored the pressing need for an international NEW ZEALAND. CUBA questioned the rush to build consensus
legally-binding convention for all forests and all forest values, a®n & LBI given current constraints on financial mechanisms and the
well as the need for immediate implementation of the IPF actionneed to clarify many issues. CAMEROON stressed the need for
proposals. He stated that voluntary instruments are insufficient fPordination, integration and synergy among the various existing
respond to the challenge of achieving SFM and highlighted the mechanisms. He questioned how regional specificities would be
fragmentation of existing institutions and instruments dealing widldressed in a potential international convention and stressed that
forests. COSTA RICA and GABON said existing instruments doany international arrangement not accompanied by a financial
not adequately address the problems confronting the world's foré$tghanism would be unsuccessful.
and supported the initiation of negotiations on a legally-binding ~ NEW ZEALAND remained unconvinced of the need for a LBI.
instrument (LBI). RUSSIA said progress in implementing existirlge questioned how one would address real causes of deforestatior
instruments is hampered by the absence of a LBI on forests. Hesuch as poverty, energy needs and agricultural development.
underscored the importance of international evaluation of preseAt/STRALIA also remained unconvinced of the need for a conven-
forest management systems guided by a set of clear and transpt@erut supported a rigorous process to consider the range of future
norms agreed by the international community. ARGENTINA  options for an international arrangement. ECUADOR noted that
stressed the urgency of beginning negotiations on a LBI. effectiveness depends on political will and if conditions are not
TURKEY supported work toward building consensus on the right for an effective LBI, the remedy may be worse than the
possible elements of a LBI. CHINA supported the establishmengliease.
an international mechanism or arrangement but stressed the need BRAZIL and CAMEROON said it is premature to begin nego-
include finance, technology transfer, capacity building and standiations on an international LBI. BRAZIL stated that it does not
dards of measurement as elements for discussion. NORWAY object to the eventual negotiation of an LBI but stressed the need
supported the need to establish a cohesive and comprehensivefor greater experience and understanding of the progress and short
instrument on SFM. He emphasized that a recommendation to comings in implementation of existing instruments. He said the
begin negotiating a LBI must be based on a broad consensus aggtablishment of a negotiating process is not a necessary result of
developed in accordance with existing instruments. the exercise being undertaken by the IFF and precludes other
JAPAN emphasized the need to reach consensus on an intePR40Ns such as the continuation of the intergovernmental policy
tional arrangement or mechanism, such as an international LBI.
The EU said that while forest issues are already discussed in

This issue of th&arth Negotiations Bulleti® <enb@iisd.org> is written and edited by Deborah Davenport <ddavenp@emory.edu>, Laura lvers <laurai@iisd.org>, Leil
Mead <leila@interport.net> and Kira Schmidt <kiras@iisd.org>. The Editor is Pamela Chasek, Ph.D. <pam@iisd.org> and tlyeBdaosigihangston James "Kimo"
Goree VI <kimo@iisd.org>. The Sustaining Donors ofBl#etinare the Netherlands Ministry for Development Cooperation, the Government of Canada (through| CIDA)
and the United States (through USAID). General Support faBtifietin during 1998 is provided by the United Kingdom Department for International Development
(DFID), the German Federal Ministry of Environment (BMU), the Danish Ministry of Foreign Affairs, the Swiss Office for Erantpfiorests and Landscape, the
European Community (DG-XI), the Ministries of Environment and Foreign Affairs of Austria, the Ministries of Foreign Affeimsvémshment of Norway, the Uniteqg
Nations Development Programme (UNDP), the Global Environment Facility (GEF) and the Ministry for the Environment in IceBulietifhcan be contacted by e-
mail at <enb@iisd.org> and at tel: +1-212-644-0204; fax: +1-212-644-0206. IISD can be contacted by e-mail at <info@iisat £&2 Rattage Avenue East, 6th Flopr,
Winnipeg, Manitoba R3B 0Y4, Canada. The opinions expressed Hatttte Negotiations Bulletiare those of the authors and do not necessarily reflect the views of 11ISD
and other funders. Excerpts from tBarth Negotiations Bulletimay be used in non-commercial publications only and only with appropriate academic citatign. For
permission to use this material in commercial publications, contact the Managing Editor. Electronic versidBgliefithare sent to e-mail distribution lists and can |be
found on the Linkages WWW server at http://www.iisd.ca/linkages/. The satellite image was taken above New York City (c)1L988gTBarth, Inc. http://
livingearth.com. For information on tiigarth Negotiations Bulletirsend e-mail to <enb@iisd.org>.




Earth Negotiations Bulletin
Tuesday, 1 September 1998 [y - Vol. 13 No. 41 Page 2

dialogue. The US noted that its position on the need for an interna-The US requested that the annex outlining substantive elements
tional convention on forests is well known. She said it is prematiménternational legally- binding agreements be expanded to include
to determine what an international arrangement might be. substantive elements of key non-legally- binding arrangements and
CUBA noted that important aspects of the existing conventidhgt the annex listing selected existing arrangements and mecha-
remain uncertain, with little possibility for implementation by ~ nhisms be expanded to include non-governmental initiatives,
developing countries. The GLOBAL FOREST POLICY including private sector initiatives. She called for greater detail on
PROJECT (GFPP) noted that existing instruments are inadequéte variety of legally- versus non-legally binding international
for protecting forests and while he did not favor a legal instrumetrangements and stressed that the effectiveness of agreements
he called for high-level mechanisms for problem-solving, does not depend on whether or not they are legally-binding but on
enhanced coordination, broader participation and consensus the exercise of political will.
building. COLOMBIA, ECUADOR and GREENPEACE INTER-  COSTA RICA described the initiative it has undertaken with
NATIONAL called for analysis of the shortcomings of existing the government of Canada to identify possible elements and work
arrangements before working on a new instrument. toward consensus on an international LBI on all types of forests. He
Regarding the two options presented in the document for a stressed that it is an open, fully participatory three-stage initiative,
framework for possible elements of international arrangements @fich will include: a technical experts’ meeting on legal instru-
mechanisms, the G-77/CHINA preferred Option 1 (“managemeftents; a series of regional meetings; and a final meeting in Canada
conservation and sustainable development of all types of forestt consolidate results for submission to the IFF. The results of the
and institutions and policy instruments”) over Option 2 first meeting will be submitted to IFF-3. CANADA also high-
(“economic, social and environmental functions and values of lighted the initiative, noting that it responds to the demand from
forests and institutions and policy instruments”). In principle, ~ countries to examine the elements of existing and possible future
MALAY SIA supported the first option, but suggested the LBIs. He underlined that the initiative will be neutral, transparent,
following alternative categories for the proposed elements that participatory and representative.
such a framework would contain: forest resource security; NFPs; The G-77/CHINA, the EU, MALAYSIA, NORWAY, GABON,
forest management; forest protection; soil and water conservatidRGENTINA, SPAIN, CAMEROON, RUSSIA, SWITZER-
forest production; forest development; forest assessment; and évelND, ECUADOR and SENEGAL supported the Canada/Costa
uation and monitoring. He said existing legally- binding agree- Rica initiative. CUBA welcomed all initiatives to shed light on the
ments and C&I must be taken into account in identifying the setigues, calling for equitable participation of all countries. CHILE
elements. TURKEY said the Forest Principles and IPF action and the GFPP supported analysis of all the issues potentially
proposals represent a useful framework for identifying possibleinvolved in a LBI through the initiative. AUSTRALIA supported
elements of a LBl and proposed that regional and sub-regional an intersessional discussiout stressed that all ideas, not only that
initiatives also be considered in this regard. He proposed that defice-LBI, should be on the table. NEW ZEALAND said tunnel
estation and forest degradation, airborne pollutants, informatiorvision will not produce results and supported a discussion with
sharing and public awareness be added to the list of possible balanced insight. GREENPEACE INTERNATIONAL expressed
substantive elements. RUSSIA said Option 1 provides correct skepticism about the objectivity of the initiative.

direction for future deliberations. BRAZIL emphasized the important cultural, spiritual and
SWITZERLAND supported Option 2 as it is more consistenteconomic roles forests play in the lives of the many people living in

with the ecosystem approach and allows for consideration of théorests and stated that forests are under the jurisdiction of national

work already begun in the framework of the different initiatives dtates. The INTERNATIONAL INDIAN TREATY COUNCIL

C&l for SFM. NORWAY preferred Option 2 as a framework but noted the lack of attention given to indigenous peoples in all IFF-2

stated that neither option is comprehensive. He pointed out thatdocuments and called for reports on the practical implications of

social functions and values receive less emphasis in Option 1, application of the IPF proposals for indigenous peoples.

whereas Option 2 does not incorporate valuation of multiple bene-

fits and C&ﬁ GABON preferred Option 2 with the addition of IN THE_ CORRIDORS o

management. ECUADOR said both options were insufficient, __ While some felt that Monday's Plenary was an exercise in repe-

stressing trans-sectoral criteria on forest functions and benefitsfition of long-held positions on an international convention on

ARGENTINA called for a synthesis of the two options. The GEPprests, others perceived slight shlft_s in attitude. At the end_of the

called for a new framework of elements grouped according to day, many delegates expressed optimism about proposed interses-

whether they actually solve critical forest problems. sional initiatives that may offer opportunities to pursue further

COSTA RICA said the international community should movedlscussmn on a broad range of options outside of the politicized

beyond rhetoric to real consideration of elements for a new instllb:f': r\]/tenuek tSorr:je observers gxp;esseﬁ_ Cr? _nctern t?at Sll“'Ch Initiatives
ment. JAPAN stressed the need for full examination of existing mig sete to a \:agcte agenadas OrV\tI. Ic ”: ernat;ona ZOQS?QSUS
forest-related instruments and clarification of their functions whgﬁes notyet exist, but numerous participants are buoyed by the

discussing possible elements. AUSTRALIA stressed the need fBfospect that the initiatives will provide new fodder for discussion

clear international consensus on elements and called for consioaetrl-FF'3’ regardless of the outcome of IFF-2.

ation of the framework prOVided by various regional C&l initia- THINGS TO LOOK FOR TODAY

tives, including matters related toter alia, biodiversity, . .

productive capacity and ecosystem health. To the list of possible WORKING GROUPS: WG1 will meet in Salle XXV at 10:30
elements, he proposed including forest health and deforestatiod™ t0 discuss programme element |.a (promoting and facilitating
degradation under the conservation heading and fire under the IMPlementation). WG2 will meet in Salle XXI at 10:30 am to
management heading, and including participation under manadiiScuss II._c _(transfer of enwronmer_ltally sound technologies) and,
ment rather than under the category of institutions and policy UMe Permitting, IL.b (trade and environment).

instruments. CHILE proposed adding measurement of countries'

level of forest development and forest cover as an element.



